Vikas Sharma

Delhi, Delhi vikassharmav82hj_pcx@indeedemail.com +91 9555180598

I am a hardworking ,driven and detail- oriented computer science student who is passionate about creating codes and performing them. I am an keen observer and a fast learner. In my spare time, I like to do photography, go on long drives and Research new Things.

PROJECT

Work Experience

Student Representative

JIMS Greater Noida JIMS Greater Noida January 2021 to Present

Representative of whole B-tech department students, solved problems of students raise the voice of students.

Server Controller

Sify Technologies January 2018 to December 2020

Controlled the server while online exams.

Handled the server for DRDO exams and many more online center exams.

Society head Computer Society of India - Greater Noida, Uttar Pradesh January 2020 to January 2020

Organized and managed many of seminars in our college for the whole B-tech department. Managing head in college events of Computer society of India Ghaziabad chapter.

Managed a special guest lecture by the Managing Director of Oolang consultancy services.

Website

VEGGIE (Diet food Delivery website)

Dynamic end and interactive website developed using front-end technologies.

Used - HTML, CSS, & Java Script, React based framework Next.js and Sanity.io for data base. Android App for college

The project was developed using Java, xml, Firebase and use Android Studio for developing the project. It summarizes the campus including college history, departments, workshops, faculties, library etc., and significant events. It serves as an assistant for college.

Education

Bachelor's degree in Computer science and engineering

Skills

MS- Office EXCEL
 Python for basics Visual studio code Chess 2015 State skating participant Microsoft PowerPoint
 Illustrator C Volley ball Doing Social works
 HTML
 CSS, JS Video Editing Skating Cricket
 Next.js, Node.js React.js
 Photoshop Sanity.io Badminton